Student Learning Outcomes Assessment Committee (SLOAC) March 27th, 2019 1:30 – 3:00 p.m., Room S435

Minutes

Present: Laura Forlin, Jon Drinnon, Lawrence Lee, Marta Zielke, David Johnson

- I. Minutes from 3/13/19 meeting approved by Jon Drinnon, Lawrence Lee seconded.
- II. Updates
 - a. Coordinators updates
 - i. Jon continuing to work with faculty;
 - ii. Jon also requested we revisit the revised coordinator super powers and a motion was made on the revised super powers to work with faculty around SLO and PLO writing and was passed unanimously; a condition of this is that all SLOAC members should be trained at the beginning of the school year; Jon agreed to do the training in F19
 - iii. Lawrence making progress with div. 2
 - iv. Marty making progress in service areas; Added to the agenda was Marty's service area calendar; this was discussed and approved
 - v. Heather ill
 - b. ILO update Laura shared the ILO lunch attendance and discussion that ensued; there was much discussion around assessment work generally and the lack of district support for assessment; the president said she would follow up with the vice chancellor and to attempt to get this inplace; it was also discussed that assessment should be part of the faculty contract (see below)
 - c. John Ruys Flex day talk
 - i. We looked at the data received from Jon's talk using Menti and one of the large standouts for us was that many in attendance were not aware of all the resources available to support

assessment work. We discussed doing targeted emails with specific information, and the need to work with department chairs; Laura to discuss with chairs at the next CDCPD meeting; Lastly Las Positas does not have administrative and service areas do assessment – we agreed to put this on our next meeting agenda

- d. Tying assessment to resource requests we will work with faculty beginning in the fall
- III. Program review validation completed PR validations forwarded to VPI and deans: we discussed with VPI that due to the PR challenges this year we did not feel budget requests should be prioritized based on our findings; the VPI said they would however consider them, keeping the PR challenges in mind
- IV. Coordinator super power revisions See above
- V. District wide SLOAC/C-net updates/meetings
 - a. Consider meeting with union reps to push for assessment to be included in contract: Laura to send out an email to all campus SLOAC members to see what folks think and to send an email to union reps
- VI. Guided Pathways update Heather ill
- VII. CIC updates Nghiem not present
- VIII. Additional items

participate responsibly in a democratic society and a global economy.

To accomplish it mission the College provides open access to excellent instructional programs and comprehensive support services in a culturally rich, caring and supportive learning environment.

Our purpose is to provide opportunities for lifelong learning, contribute to the economic growth of our communities while assisting students to attain degrees and certificates, earn credits to transfer and develop the skills necessary to complete their educational goals.